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Niamh Tester

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 12 May 2025 09:17
To: Niamh Tester
Subject: EIA Portal Application Confirmation Number: 2025077

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Niamh, 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 12/05/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has 
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 12/05/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025077 and is available to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2025077 
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: JJ Flood and Sons (Manufacturing) Ltd. 
 
Location: Address: Murrens, Oldcastle, Co. Meath. A82 R6A0 
 
Description: 20 year permission for the continuation of use and removal of existing stockpiles from across the Site (ca. 40.12ha), 
the extraction and processing of gravel and soft rock by mechanical means over an area of ca. 6.35ha within the Site, including a 
new extraction area in a greenfield area of the Site (ca. 1.02ha), all to a pit floor of ca., 119mOD, along with a modified 
restoration plan.   
 
Linear Development: No 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 12/05/2025 
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Hugh Wogan, 
 
EIA Portal team 

—— 
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